AUGUSTA, GEORGIA
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT /0 3 jZ(}Zb

Augusta Richmond County Project Number(s): | 329-041110-222829902

Supplemental Agreement Number: | 4

Purchase Order Number: | 350506; P1#0012868

WHEREAS, We, Hussey Gay Bell & DeYoung, entered into a contract with Augusta, Georgia on
10/17/2017, for Engineering Design Services for the Enhanced Operational Efficiency of Various
Intersections Barton Chapel Road @ Gordon Hwy Project, File Reference No. 17-014 (A}, and

WHEREAS, certain revisions to the design requested by Augusta, Georgia are not covered by the scope of
the original contract, we desire to submit the following Supplemental Agreement to-wit:

ROW Acquisition Services for Augusta Intersections - (Barton Chapel Rd)

It is agreed that as a result of the above described modification the contract amount is increased by
$10,000.00 from $758,575.50 to a new total of 768,575.50.

Any modifications to submittal dates shall be as identified in the attached proposal. This Agreement in
no way modifies or changes the original contract of which it becomes a part, except as specifically stated
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, We, Hussey Gay Bell & DeYoung, hereby agree to said Supplemental Agreement
consisting of the above mentioned items and prices, and agree that this Supplemental Agreement is
hereby made a part of the original contract to be performed under the specifications thereof, and that

the original contract is in full force and effect, except insofar as it might be modified by this Supplemental
Agreement.

This day of , 2025.
RECOMMEND FOR APPROVAL:

CITY OF AUGUSTA, GEORGIA HUSSEY GAY BELL & DEYOUNG

Honorable Garnett Johnson, Mayor

Approved: Date Approved: Date
[ATTACHED CORPORATE SEAL]

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Title: Title:

(SA01 — For changes less than $25,000) January 2025



HUSSEY GAY BELL

Established 1958

August 15, 2024

Mrs. Tevia Brown

Project Engineer

Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services Department
452 Walker Street, Suite 110

Augusta, Georgia 30901

VIA E-mail

RE: Additional Services Fee Request
PI No. 0012868 Barton Chapel Road and SR10/Gordon Highway

Mrs. Brown:

This letter is a request for additional fees associated with P1 No. 0012868 Barton Chapel Road and SR10/Gordon Highway
project. Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services Department (AED) has requested that Hussey Gay Bell (HGB) extend the
scope of services for the aforementioned project to include Construction Services. These Construction Services would include
responses to Requests for Information, shop drawing reviews and design revisions.

Below is a summary of the additional fees requested for Pl No. 0012868,

Scope Not to Exceed Fee (Hourly Rates)
Construction Services for Pl No. 0012868 $10,000.00
TOTAL ADDITIONAL FEE: | $10,000.00

You can contact me with any questions or concerns at cparker@husseygaybell.com or at 770-923-1600.

Sincerely,

--“—‘L 7//

Clint V. Parker, PE, PMP
Project Manager
Hussey Gay Bell

/

Ce: Dr. Hameed Malik, Phd, P.E., AED
June Hamal, AED
C.J. Chance, P.E., HGB

Attachments: HGB Hourly Rate Sheet
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